Curriculum Vitae: Dr. Noura Haydar Merheb

Summary

Academic researcher and lecturer specializing in Islamic History and Educational Sciences, with extensive experience in university teaching and research supervision. Proven track record of publications in peer-reviewed journals and presentations at international conferences.

Personal Information

Address Akkar, North Lebanon
Phone 009613701544
Date of Birth July 22, 1980

Email nouramerheb92@gmail.com

Education

Degree	Institution	Year
Ph.D. in Educational Psychology	University (Online university), Turkey	2024
Ph.D. in Islamic Studies	Jinan University, Tripoli, Lebanon	2021
M.A. in Islamic Studies	Jinan University, Tripoli, Lebanon	2018
M.Ed. in Curriculum and	Jinan University, Tripoli, Lebanon	2020
Instruction		
Technical Excellence Certificate in	Lebanon	2018
Urban and Primary Education		
Certified E.Trainer	England / GDL Academy	
Pre-Master Studies in Islamic	Imam Al-Ouzai'i College, Berkayel,	2013
Studies	Akkar	
B.Ed. in History	Lebanese University	2004
DELF Certificate (French)	French Cultural Center	2005
English Certificate - Level 7	Quantum Center, Tripoli	2004
MS in Web Design	Safadi Center	2002
Digital Teacher Professional	Digital Age Education, France	2024
Diploma		
Diploma in Teaching Arabic to	Union of Universities	2023
Non-Native Speakers		
Future Class Certificate	Digital Age Education, France	2024

Professional Experience

- Executive Director of Wegrow Academy For advanced Education (Certified Center from GDL Academy/ England).
- Dean, Faculty of Education and Psychology, Online University, Turkey (2024 -Present).
- Coordinator of Education Department, Al-Dawseh Technical Official Institute, Akkar (2015 - Present)
- Supervisor of Educational Sciences Research (Technical License), Al-Dawseh Technical Official Institute (2016 Present)

- Lecturer, Educational Sciences (Technical License), Al-Dussa Technical Official Institute (2016 Present)
- Thesis Examiner, Master's and Ph.D. Dissertations, Various Universities in Lebanon, Syria, Palestine and Turkey (2023- currently)
- CBT Instructor (Master Students), Online faculty, Palestine . (currently)
- TOT Instructor, Online Academy.(currently)
- Certified E.Trainer (GDL Academy- England).

Selected Publications

- Factors in the Rise and Fall of the Ikhshidid State
- Conditions of Syrian Cities and Some Lebanese Regions in Ibn Jubayr's Writings
- General Culture: Approved Textbook for Technical Institutes (Technical Excellence), Dar Al-Shamal, Tripoli
- Scientific Life during the Ikhshidid State
- Effectiveness of Differentiated Instruction in Developing Seventh Grade Students' Inferential Thinking Skills in History
- Maritime Trade in the Red Sea during the 10th Century
- Education and Its Institutions in Cordoba during the Umayyad Period, JICRR (Q2 Scopus)
- Digital Competencies Missing Among Teachers in Lebanon and Their Role in Hindering E-Learning Implementation: A Field Study on Vocational Teachers in Akkar, Journal of the Union of Universities

Skills

- Microsoft Office Suite (Word, Excel, PowerPoint)
- Teamwork
- Multitasking
- Work Under Pressure
- Adaptability
- Fast Learner
- Self-Learning

Languages

Arabic Native
French Very Good
English Very Good